United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Nations Unies

ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

UNRESTRICTED

A/AC. 13/“3 15
3 Juns 1947

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMITT"E ON THE PROGRESSIVE PEVELOPMENT OF INTERNATIONAL IAW

Held at Ieke Success, New York

Present:
‘Chairman:

i_Membere:

" Dr. W,

AND ITS CODIFICATION

SUMMARY RECORD OF IHE SIXIEBNTH MELTIPG

Sir De2lip St ingh

Dr, unrlque Ferrer Vleyra
A. Vimes

Dr., ullberto Avudo

Dr, Shuiksi Hsu

Dr, Jorge. Ortiz Rodrlguez

My, Osman Abeid

. Mr, Michel Ie*Oﬂ—Beavl1eu
"'Dr‘

J. G. ds Beus
Mr. Roberto de la Guardia

| Prof . Alexandsr Rudzinski
",M;M>B,,Q. S, Petren
""Prof, Dr. Vladimir Koretsky

" Prof. J. L. Brierly

Prof, P, C, Jessup
Dr. Psrez Perozo

~ Prof, Milan Bartos

2 June 1947 at 3:20 p,m,

(Ind*

(A rﬂent1na)
(Austrella)
(Frazil)
(China)
(Colomtia)

(Eaypt)

(france)
(Notherlands)
(Panema)
(Polcnd)
(Sweden)

(Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics)
(United Kingdom) -
(United States of Amerlca)

(Venszuela) )
(Yvgoslavia)

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of Australla to present the report

of the Sub-Committee on Item f (b) of the apenda.

Dr, WYNSS {Australi
Vas self -explanatory.

original draft tne ldea of co-operatlon with Unlted Natlons organs.

a) presented his report and observed that 1ts text

It trled to bring out more clearly than in hls

The'

Sub—Cqmmlttee had considered mentioning such organs by name, but this hed

Proved too difficult on account of their various natures and functions.

The

last paragraph mede special mention of the International Court of Justice,

vhich was a Judicial and not a legislative body.

There was some doubt as

to whether the International Court would have the right to comment on drafts

/of the



A/AC.10/SR.16
Page 2

of the International lLaw Commission in view of the fact that it might have to
apply and interpret the same texts later. Dr; WYNES formally asked the
Committee to adopt the report.

The CHAIRMAN received the report on behalf of the Committee,

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that
the report might give rise to a general discussion and proposed that any
decision on 1t be postponed to the next meeting in order that the
representatives had occasion for a closer examination of the text., He
therefore wanted the Committee to have nowba general discussion on item 3 (b),
not take a decision on this {tem, and then pass on to Item 3 (c) in regard
to which he also proposed the setting up of a Sub-Committes.

In reply to an observation by Profsssor JESEUP (United States of America)
Professor KORETSKY observed that there was no objectidn agalnst a gene 4
discussion at the present meeting as several poi nts h&d already drawn the
attention of the representatives, partlcularly the rolwtionsh ip of the ICC
with the International Court of Justice as opposed to that with other
United Nations Organs. |

In reply to questions from Professor BRIERLY (Rapporteur) and
Dr. AMATO (Brazil), Dr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General) stated that ths
International Court of Justice received the most lmportant of the
United Nations decuments, but.the fact of these documents being transmitted
did not mean that the Court was asked for corment, However, the Court was
a United Nations organ and would automatically be included in ahy decis{on
taken with regard to Item 3 (b) if it were not exprsssly excluded,

The CBAIRMAN asked whether the representatives agreed to postpone
discussion of Item 3 (b) to the next meeting. The proposal was carried by

twelve votes in favour, none against and one abstention,

[Ttem 3 (c)



A/AC.10/SR,16
Page 3

Item 3 _(c)

The CHATRMAN opened the disciissions on Item 3 (¢) of the agenda and
read out a proposal handed in by the representative for Poland:

"The International Law Commission should be authorized to
approach national and intérnational associations and bodies
enumerated in the list épproved(by the Geﬁeral Aggembly for
preparatory or drafting work, comments or suggestions on any
matter entrusted to the Commission by the General Assembly if
and when the Commission thinks thgt such a procedure might aid it
in the attainment of its objectives;"

" The CHAIRMAN observed that the representative for Argentina had also
handed in a proposal reading as follows:

”Thaﬁ the Committee request the Rapporteur to include in his
Report a special reference to the importance and necessity of
co-operation between ﬁhe International Law Commission and the
Pan-American Unioﬁ.' The Rapporteur is aiso requested to indicate
that the Commissicn to be appointed should consider the convenience
of being in permanent communication with the orgahs of the
Pan-American Union whose task is the Codification of the
International Law in the Inter-American system."

The Polish proposal was of a general nature, the Argentine one more
specific. Moreover, the Secretariat document, A/AC.10/22, in Point #-
(page 2) also contained a proposal on the same subject.

Professor RUDZINSKI (Poland) introduced his own proposal. In‘view of
the fact that the International Law Commission would be restricted to nine
mombers, the Commission would not be abls to perform all of the work on its
ovn. The same consideration formed the basis of Item 3 (b) and (e) in the
Cormittec's terms of reference. As the bodiss under consideration could

help the International Law Commission in many ways, his proposal did not

/work out



-AJAC,10/5R.16
Page 4

work out any specific plans or metlods of cb-operation, but this was left
to the International Lew Commission iteelif which sometimes may need no help
at all, sometimes at an early stage of the procedure, sometimes at a more
advanced stage.

The second polnt was what form the assistance of the bodies concernsg
should take. His proposal mentioned four different kinds. The rééoﬁmendation
however, should be worded very broadly in order to leave scope for the
requirements of various circumstances. In the third place it had to be
determined what bodies should be approached for co-operation,

Professor KUDZINSKI (Poland) expressed some obJjections to the contents of
document A/AC,lC/EE, which, for instance, listed the Penal and Penitentiary
Commission, which was an official body whose position had already been.
discussed by the Economic and Sociél Council. It counted emong its members
Franco Spein and the General Agsembly Resolution of 1 December 13435, No. 39,
excluded from participation in United Nations sctivities all organizations
associated with the Franco regime. It might be possible that other
organications mentioned in the Secrétariat document would-be in a similar
position, Professor RUDZINSKI therefore submitted the following additional
ﬁroposal:
"Pursuant to the Resolution of the General Assembly of

~December 12, 1946, No. 39, the Committee directs the Secretariat

to check on the activities and membership cf internsticnal

organizations, both official and unofficial, in order to eliminate

‘organizations of which Franco Spain is a member,”

The amended list should be approved by the General Assembly and transmitted
to the International Law Commission for its use, .

:0f course the International Law Commission could not pass on its work
‘to these national and internationzl bodies. The latter should only do
auxiliary work which would have to be examined by the International Law

Commission that would have sole responsibility.

/Dr. KERNO



CA/AC 10/SR.16
Page 5

Dr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General) observed that with regard to
influence of Franco Spain in international organizations the same end might
be attained in another way: the internationzl organizations could be asked
to ' eliminate Franco Spain as a member and the United Nations might put such
elimination as'a cond’tion for co-operation with the International Law
. Commission. This procedure had been followed by the International Civil
Aviation Orgariization.

At the suggestion of the CHAIRMAN that the Polish text could be re-worded
to this effect, Professor RUDZINSKI (Poland) observed that some organizations
had already compromised themselves, for instance, those who took part in
the international conference convened at Rome in 1940, Such.organizations
should not be allowed to co-operate at all with United Nations organs.

In reply to Professor BRIERLY (Rapporteur), who asked vhe ther Franco
Spain could be a member of unofficial organizations, Professor RUDZINSKT
(Poland) seid that he had thought of that point. It was possible that some
unofficial organizations might have Franco Spain members, so that the.

General Assembly Resolution would apply. He was not able to cite any .specific
examples, In reply to a question by Dr. WINES (Aastralia), Professor.RUDZINSK;
observed that specizlized agencies would come under international bodiesg

and he pointed out that this was also the point of view of the Secretariat

as appeared from Annex I to document A/AC.lO/?E.

Dr. de BEUS (Netherlends) considered that the first Polish proposal was
contrary in one point to the decision taken at the previous meeting under
vhich goverrmments and other agencies were‘also acked to make comments, etc.
Dr. de BEUS proposed to replace the words "by the General Asgembly’ by the
vords "in accordance with document A/AC.12/33",

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist,Republics)_referred to the
decision Dr‘,de BEUS,had Just mentioned, but doubted whether the Committee
at that time also had in mind unofficial agencies.  If so, he could not

/approve of



A/AC.10/SR.16
Page &

e rove of +hls fntern"etation. _ -
D“ e BEUo (Netherlands) observed that he_understood that I.B.1 (b)

of document A/PC 10/33 mentloned 'other bod*es and as it referred to

':Item 3 (c) he had teken it to be an e;u01dat1on of it. However, the Committee

was nov dlscusswng consultatlon of other bodies after a definite uaek had

.been entrusted to the Inuernatlonal Law Comm1931on Vhile documeﬁtJA/AC.lQ/33

referred to such consultation before the International Lew Commission'had

.been g1ven a ope01f1c task. Therefore, there was some discr repancy.

o Professor J“DSUP (Unﬁted States of Americe) asked the representative

for Poland whsther in his second proyosal by ellmlnaulpn,he undsrstood

.elimlnatlon from the llst p“epered by the Secretar*at and publlshed in

document A/nc 10/22, or whather-he had anothe* procedure in mind.

Professor RUD&INQKL (Poland) repli ed that in his opinion this Committee
should make a let Whlch was to be screened by the uecretarlat, approved by
the General Assembl" and then Sen+ to.the Irternaulonal Law Cc ission, He
had not 1n mind the list to be foun@ in document A/&C.l@/zz, but the final
official list which vas te be'ﬁuch mors eitensive. -

Dr. VIEYRA (ﬁrgentina) introdueed his propogel. He considetedrthat 1t

© was unnecessary for him te refer in detail to the work done by the American
Republics under the Inter-American system in the fieid of international law
and codification. The memorandum prepsred by tﬁe Secretariat, doeument
A/AC?lO/B, had given an almost complste survey of the work done. Dr. V%
referred to the mazny intefnational confersnces of American States, to the
meet1ngs of the For,Lgn Ministers, to the Hational Committees, and to the
three Permanent Committees in Rio de Janeiro, Montevideo and Havena, the
results of which filled many volumee. It would be necessafy to co-ordinate
the.work of the InternationalrLaw Commission with the IntereAmerican system
through the intermediary of the PaneAmericen Union. It could be laft to the
discretion of the Internationzl Lawv Commission how this co-operation could

/be effected,



AJAC.15/SR.16
Page 7

be effected, but it was indisperieable.

| Dr, PEROZO (Venezuela) expressed the support of the Venezuelan delegation
to the Argentine proposal and emphasized once more the importance of thé work
done under the Inter-imerican system in which the Pan-Americaen Union was the
co-ordinating body. In his opinion co-operation was not only indispenéable
but he deemed it desirable that the RAPPORTEUR should in his report express
the Committee's wish that the.PaneAmariéan Union should ssnd an oz“:"icial~
observer to all the meetings of the Internationsl Lew Commission to tale

part in the discussions; though perhaps not Lo vots,

Mr, IEROY-BEAULIZU (France) fdrﬁally rrotested against the absencs of
French translations of the proposed texts and ackeod the représentatives aﬁd
the Secretariat to observe the binding rule tha? &1l documents should be
presented in two lansuages. His objection was supporied by Frofessor BARTOS
(Yugoslaviza).

The CHAIRMAN and the ALEISTANT SECRRTARY GENERWL expressed their entire
agreemsnt with the attitude taken by the said representztives, but pointed
out that often the representétivgs handed in their texts at the beginning
of the meetinz only.

The CHAIRMAN promised that the Secretariat wogld conform to his request
~and asked the representatives to keep in mindvthat the Secretariat should
be given sufficient time for preparing the translations. | |

Professor JESSUP (United States of America) expressed his support.of
the Argentine proposal in view of the importance of the work .of the
Inter-American system. |

Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked the
Secretary how the list of organizations in Annex I to document A/AC.13/22
vas drawn up, whether it was based on informetion from.govérnments or-on
information at the disposal of the Secretariat.

Dr, LIANG (Secretary) replied thot the list was based principally on

/1nformation



A/AC.13/SR .16
Page &

‘informatioﬁ received from Member States in answer to an inguiry mede by
the Secfetériat';sking fof.a liét of national organizations and o? |
internatidnal orgénizations having their seat in the counﬁries concerned,
Informa?ioﬁ received after ?KMaj 1347, had been’publisheduin.the addenda
ﬁo ddcuﬁent A/AC.lG/EE.

Professor KOH TSKY {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) nov understood
thet ths coﬁernment repliés vere ﬁoﬁ the only sourcs of information.

After a question by Mr, PETREN (Sweden) whether the discussion on the
Polish propossl was éontinuéd, the CHAIRMAN?aéked ﬁhetﬁer the Cormittee
wanted to discuss first the gshnereal pfoposal made by Profeegsor RUDLINSKI
(Poland) or the special one made by Dr. VIEYRA {irzentina),.

‘iProfessor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) observed that
as‘béth propdsals wvere fragments of the whole the menseral discuision could
be continued,

'Profeésor BRiERLY {Rapporteur) expressed his sipport of ths Argentine
proposal and hopsd thét all the members would esgree to acoe?t it,

Professor KORBTSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Rapubiics} bcnsiderad
that certain aspects of it needed a closer examinaiion. Firstly, it had to
bé cénsidergd whether the nationel or intsrnational organizations brought
into relationship with the International Lew Commission should have the right
to initiate questions and to submit their own drafts. ~ecorndly, the order
should bs determined iﬁ which the natioral and international bodies would
be consﬁlﬁed.

.As to the first question Profesgsor KORETSXY congidersd that the Conmittee
had gone ﬁéo far; iﬁ opening the way for all orgsnizations to co-operate
Wiﬁh the International Law Commission it turned the latter into & kind of
general forum and its task would be too complicated. Seome limitation would

be necessary.

[Tne United Nations



A/AC,10/SR.16
Page 3

:The United Nations is a‘intef:gdvefhmentalworg&nization and this.
-characteriastic should-be respected in. setting up the procedurs for the
relationship envisaged. The experience of thevpast one and a half years

of the United Nation# had already shown the difficulty of defining the right
apﬁginitiative;and-of consulteticon, . The previous decisions on this subject
metter should be examined. Professor KORETSKY récalled the ag;eement
concluded with ICAO and UNESCO which laid down special provisions for
relationship with other bodies working in the same field, It had always

been limited to consultation arid only a few organizations were allowed to
propose items on the agenda of the Economic and Social Council. The present
proposal in Professor KORETSKY'S opinion is far too liberal, It-was his
o.coriviction thdt the nine members of the International Law Commission would
have to work out drafts on specific subjects which were ripe for codification.
The first stage was the specific instructions to the International Law
Comﬁission. The second stage was the work by the International Law Commission
which would prepare a draft, publish it and thersby subject it to the
supervision of public opinion. The nrtional and interﬁational organizations
vere sure to make known their opinions vhich would have to be studied by the
Inﬁernaﬁional Law Commission, Professor XKORETEKY preferred another procédure
than that of allowing all organizations to co-operate with ICC,

Ag to the list of official organizations, the United lNations was alreedy
consulting govérnments and through the governments it would also get the .
opiﬁion of the official organizations. It was now proposed, however, that
-an international govermmental orgenization, not directly connected with the
United Nations, should also be consulted. In this way suchforganiiation would
replace the governments which in Professor KORETSKY'S opinion was a wrong
Procedurs; =5 such committee would only repeat the points of view of the
Sovernments, or ‘it would'give a contrary opinion-which would also be:
undesirable;} Bs asked Professor RUDZINSKI (Poland) to study this side of his

/proposal.



A/AC.15/SR.16
Page }qwl

proposal, Of courss he agreed that all organizetions affiliated with the
Franco regime were inscceptzble. In Professor KCRETSKY'S obiniéﬁ a1l the
unofficial organizations ought to be eliminated from divect consultation in
order ot to submerge the International Law Commission under their
observations, They would be ;ble to present their observations throuch -
their governments or through the international organizations to which théj
belong. Professor XKORETSKY was in favour of  consultation of unofficiai
organizations but oppoéed to granting thsm a right of initiative.
| Ir the second place,'Professor KORETSKY considered that co-dperatiéﬁ

with national orgenizations was much more important than that with
-intérnational'organizétions. It wes essential to hear the views of those
states which represented different lezal systems. The International Law

Commission should study not only the international law as already crystalized

+. in"large countries vhich for many centuries had been developing international

law, -but it should also hear the voice of those countriss now elevated to
Dan ‘équal rank-with the other states. In Professor KORETSKY'S opinioh the
netional ormanizations of nevw states members of the United Nations should
“be heard even prior to ihe organizationé of the great powsrs which had
“already developed their international law. This was cll the more imébrtéﬁt
' &8 among -the nine members of the Internabional Law Cormission the greaf" 
povers would be represented almost as a matter of course, but the voice of
‘the. younger states should have egqual force, Professor KORETSKY observed
that the work done ihder the Inter-American system had aided in the
crystalizing »f interndtional lew in those republlcs, but for many offthé‘
new countries the codification of international law held the same interest,
'..He therefors proposed that the Argentine motion should be accepted in ‘such’
a way that it would ‘give no priority to the American Republics,
- Professor KORETSKY referred to the work done in past-centuries. In

the seventesnth.dentury already there was a period in which international’

/law was



A/AC.10/ZR.16
Pagze 11

law was crystalized: Holland (Grotius, Huber, etc.) andlEngland contributed
largels to the development of international law, in the UhitedAS£ates the
Independence Declaration of Professor Jefferson vas based on a close study
ofrtﬁe teachings of the French Revolution. The last century brought
reactionary changes besides progressive development. All of this would

have to be sorted out. The ancient Dutch lawyers already stressed thé
interest of swall nations. The small courtries were now liberatsd ffom
tyranny and they should be heard as equals. Even if they were as yet

unable to present large volumes containingz their contribution to
intsernational law. However, they had proved their fight to be heard as

they had suffered owing to the absence of intsrnational law or the violation
of its rules.. Consequentiy, their national organizations should be heard,
although obviously not all of them. Vhen Mr. Vyshinski (document
A/AC.lO/EQ/Add.l) mentioned two such organizetions for the Union of'Soviet
Socialist Republics this did not mean that they were the only ones, butlthat
these two were worthy of co-operation with the United Nations,

Professor KORETSKY wanted to leave open the question which organizations
should be consulted, but he wanted the Committee-to decide that they should
not be given the right of initiative, which should be reserved to the
General Assembly.

Professor KORETSKY did not consider that it was necessary for '
international organizations to send observers. This might be‘indispehsable
at some political meetings but not at meetings of the legal commission.
Moreover, the admission of observefs would again create inequalitj‘betweeh
the states, as it would be easy for American organizations to send observers
but practically impossible for remote countries such as China, India and
the Union.of Soviet Socialist Republics. He therefore proposed to admit
no observers but written consultation only and he asked that the Argentine
Proposal be re-drafted so as not to constitute a privilege for some states

but to ensure consultation of =21l legal systems,

/Dr. VIEYRA



A/AC.10/SR.16
Page 12

Dr. VIZEYRA (Argentin&) observed that the charge of Professor KORETSKY
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) that the Argentine proposal would
bring into relief fhe Pan-American Union to the detriment of other stétes
. Was unfounde&. ‘The American Republics had alﬁays appreciated>any effort at
codification of international law wherever made. The intention of the'

- proposel was that, in view of the fact that under the InteraAmérican'system
the results of the work were laid down in cohventibds, 2 close co-operstion
with the United Nations Cndification Committee would be essential and a
co-ordination of the Inter-American work with the United Nations work.

Dr. RODRIGUEZ (Colombiz) expressed his regret that Dr. ROCHA, President
of the Pan-American Union, coul@ not be present to give his point of view, )
end. supported ﬁhole-heartedly the Argentine proposal with the Venezuelan
amendment.

Dr. AMADO (Brazil) had not taken part in the Argentine probosal, bﬁt
observed that the part of Brazil in ﬁhe development of international law
and its codification were well known. Ee supported the Argentine and
Venezuelan proposals and in reply to Professor KORETSKY observed that ﬁhe
IntereAﬁerican‘system-could'ﬁoﬁ be compered to other systems as thére is
“-none of the same Imprriance. In his opinion it was essential that this
system should be given, if not priority, at least full fecognition.

The CHAiRMAN,.speaking a5 the representative of India, stated that in
the first place he approved of the second Polish proposal to eliminate from
co-operation with the Internmational law Commission the organizations which
had members bound up with the Franco regime.

With regard to the Argentine proposal Eir Dalip SINGH observed that‘
he fully recognized the importance of the Pan-American Union. He poiﬁted
out hovever that certain condltions made it easy for the American RepublicS
to develop their internationsel law. They all speak Spanish with the
except;on of Brazil, which speaks a sister language. Their peoples are not

/so intermingled



A/iC.1C/SR.16
Page 13

so intermingled that it was difficuvlt to say what was a nation. They had a
large territory and were all republics and democracies. Other countries had
different problems which made development of international law a much nore

_ difficult enterprise, Of coursze any codification commission to be set up
would frequently have to consult the.development,of international law within
the Pan-American Union and also the American i1deology which originated from
the Buropean ideology, but other countries had not reached that stage.

Sir Dalip SINGH observed that though he did not reject the Argentine proposal,
in his opinion the co-operation with the Pan-American Union should not be
stressed too much, as this would constitute a danger. to the work of
codification. China, India, the Middle East had different ideas of the term
state, embryonic ideas of nationality, confused ideas of nations, This
difference of conception should be taken into account.

India had made contributions to internaticnal law already in 1300 B. C.
the Indian lawyer Manu mede rules on the law ofAWar (the laws of Manu,
Chapter VII, verses 90-93); inter alia on the prohibition of the use of
certain arms, on rules of chivalrous warfare, on the distinction between
combatents and non-combatants, on the prohibition of the slaughter of!wqmen
and children in battle. This showed that the Indlan lawyers had the
capacity to work in the fileld of international law, but they should be given
time, Their voices should be heard, however, Sir Delip SINGH therefore
supported Professor KCRETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) in his
proposal that more importance be given to consultation of nat;onal bodies.
In the Indian idesology the conception of a state was given less importance
than the conception of a cultural socisty, To the Indian mind territorial
boundaries mattercd less than cultural ties. isto;ical reasons were the
basis for this phencmenon, As in his country there ars nov two cultural
societies 1t would, before the solution of this problem, be difficult for
India to decids what constituted a nation. European and American comceptions
Were hardly understandable bty Indian Jurists Just as Indian conceptions

would be incomprehensible to European and smerican lawyers.

. /Sir Dalip SINGE



AfAC.12/SR .16
Pags 1h

Sieralip SINGH supported the Argentine proposel if it were accepted to
replace in the first sentence the word “co-cperation” by "consultation” and
in the second sentence the word "permanent” by "frequent” and if the following -
 words vere added‘at the end: "without.disregarding the claims of other
systems of lav." “Sir Dalip SINGH also shared Professor KORETSKY'S objection
to the admiésién:bf permanent observers as the practical impossibility of
feméte countries o send such an observer would result in a privileged
pésition £5r the Pan-American Union.

In view of the objections raised by Professor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics) and Sir Dalip SINGH (India) the Vemezuelan representative
withdrew his proposal regarding a permanent observer and the Argentine
representative agreed to the changes suggested by‘the rezpresentative for India . .

Mr. BEEID (Egypt) stressed the importance of consulting the Middle
Easﬁern:countfiés thfbugh the Arab League. He agreed however that the new
wording of the Argentine proposael met his point.

Mr. PETREN (Sweden) asked. whether in the first Polisﬁ proposal the
General Assembiy wés totdo all the work or could it be left to the
Internatiénal Law Commission itself to select organizations for co-operation

The CHAIRMAN considered that the Sub-Committee to be set up would
consider all aspecfs of the matter. The CHAIRMAN proposed a Sub-Commiﬁtee
of fivé membérs which’was agreed. to unanimolsly and appointed the
- représeﬁtéti%es for Argentina, China, Egypt, Poland and the United States,
with tﬁe asgistance of the Secretary.

At the sugzestion of Profsssor KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist
kepﬁblics) that the RAPPORTEUR be included, Professor BRIERLY asked to be
éicused as he ;eedéd all his time to write his report on Item 3 (a) of the

agenda,

/Professor RUDZINSKT



4/4C.10/2R.15
Page 15

Professor RUDZINSKI (Polend) was not able %o accept the appointment
on the Sub-Commities in view of other engagements, vwhersupon the CEAIRMAN
asked the representative for the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to
accept a place on the Sub-Cormittes, The repre§entative for China was

asked to act as convener and it was decided that the Sub-Committee would

meet the next morning at 10:4%,

-

The meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

- -



